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TRANSMITTED BY TELEFAX TO: 717-260-1699
Monday, February 1,2010
In Reply Refer To Mail Code: 3RC10

Scott A. Gould, Esquire

McNees, Wallace & Nurick LLC

100 Pine Street

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania [7108-1166

Re: In the Matter of Dillon Floral Corporation, EPA Docket No. CAA- 03-2009-0293, Consent
. Agreement and Final Order

Saaft
Dear Mp-Gotld:

Attached is the fully executed consent agreement and the issued and filed final order in the
above-referenced matter. The final order became effective today upon its filing with the
Regional Hearing Clerk. The assessed civil penalty of $30,948 is now required to be paid within
seven (7) calendar days of today’s date, i.e., by February 8, 2010, in accordance with Section II.,
Paragraph 2 of the final order. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
<o S

James M. Baker
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

Office of Regional Counsel
(215) 814-2109

Attachment (2-page final order and incorporated 6-page consent agreement)

Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-~consumer fiber and process chlorine free.
Customer Service Hotline: F800-438-2474



!

BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Region 111
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2020

In the Matter of:

FINAL ORDER

Dillon Floral Corporation,

L Docket No. CAA-03-20090293

Respondent.

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to 40 C.ER. Part 22, Subpart C, § 22.18(bX2) and (3),
and Subpart (5, § 22.31, it is hereby ORDERED that:

1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

|
1. This proceeding is governed by the Consolidared Rules of Practice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22. The
provisions of 40 C.F.R. Parc 22, §§ 22.18(b}2}and (3} and 22.31 govern the process of concluding
this proceeding by final order. |

!
2. The undersigned ratifies and incorporates by reference into this final order the consent
agreement executed by the parties in this proceeding. The factual allegations and legal conclusions
of the Complaint in this proceeding were incorporeited by reference into the consent agreement.
However, as provided in the consent agreement, for the purpose of this proceeding, except as
otherwise provided in the consent agreement, Respondent Dillon neither admits nor denies the
factual allegarions and legal conclusions of the Complaint.

3. This final order constitutes the tinal Agency action in this proceeding as to Respondent
Dillon. :

1
4. Northing in this final order is intended o, or shall be construed to, operate in any way to

resolve any criminal liability of Respondent. Nothing in this tinal order shall be construed to limit
the authority of EPA to undertake action against any person, including Respondent, in
response to any condition which EPA determines may present an imminent and substantial

endangerment to the public health or welfare, or the environment.
|
|



5. As provided in the aforementioned consent agreement, this final order resolves only
Respondent Dillon’s civil penalty liability ror the violations alleged in Paragraph 2 of each of the
four counts in Section IV. of the Complaint. '

6. This final order does not waive, extinguish or otherwise atfect Respondent Dillon’s
obligations to comply with all applicable provisions of the federal Clean Air Act (CAA), 42 US.C.
§ 7401 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder.

7. This final order is eftective upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.
|

11. CIVIL PENALTY
1
. A civil penalty in the amount of thirty thousand nine hundred and forty-eight dollars
($30,948) is ussessed against Respondent Dillon Floral Corporation (Dillon).
|

2. In light of Section 11, Paragraph | immediately above, Respondent Dillon shall pay its
assessed civil penalty as follows: }[
Within seven (7) calendar days after the effective date of this final order, Respondent Dillon shall
pay the full amount of the assessed civil penalty. This final order shall not terminate or otherwise
lapsc until the assessed civil penalry is paid in full. Respondent Dillon shall make timely payment
of the assessed civil penalty by sending a cashier’s check or certified check, made payable to the
Treasurer of the United States ot America, to: |
i
|
ULS. Environmental :Prorcction Agency
Fines and Penalties j
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.O. Box 979077 |
St. Louis, Missouri 6;5]97-9000
The check shall note the case title and docker numl‘Jer. Copies ot the check shall be served upon
the Regional Hearing Clerk and the Complainant as follows: Ms. Lydia Guy, Regional Hearing
Clerk (3RC00), U.S. EPA - Region 111, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
19103-2029, and Counsel for Complainant, James M. Baker (3RC10), Senior Assistant Regional
Counsel, U.S. EPA - Region 11, 1650 Arch Screer, ‘Phi[adelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029.

e Sarajian
Regional Judicial Officer



BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Region 111
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103.2029

In the Matter of: s

CONSENT AGREEMENT

Dilton Floral Corporation,

it Docket No. CAA-03-2009-0293

. - -

Respondent.

1. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. On September 30, 2009, the Complainant, birect()r, Land and Chemicals Division,
Region [I1, United States Environmental ProtectionlAgency (EPA), filed an Administrative
Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (Complaint) issued to Dillon Floral
Corporation {Dillon), Respondent, under Section 1 13GIGYA) and (d) of the Clean Air Act
(CAA), 42 US.C. § 7413(a)(3XA) and (d), and the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of
Permits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. Part 22, fo:r alleged viclations of a rule establishing a
national emission standard for ashestos promulgﬂted uander Section 112 of the CAA, 42 US.C. §
7412. 1

|
2. Respondent Dillon filed an answer to the Complaint on or about October 30, 2009.

3. The Complaint arese under the CAA, 42 U!.S.C. §8 7401-7671q. On April 5, 1984, under
Section 112 of the CAA, 42 US.C. § 7412, the Administrator of EPA promulgated a rule
establishing a national emission standard for asbestos. That rule is codified at 40 C.F.R. Parr 61,

Subpart M (§§ 61.140-61.157). |

4. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M, § 61.145(b)(i), provides, in pertinent pare, that “{cach
owner or operator of a demolition ...activity...shall provide the Administrator with writren notice
of intention 1o demolish...”.

5. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M, § 61.145(cX 1), provides, in pertinent part, that “[elach
owner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity to whom [§ 61.145(c)} applies, according
|
!
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|
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|
|
|

to [§ 61.145(a)), shall, except as provided thercin,...[r]lemove all RACM from a facility being
demolished...before any activity begins that would brcjak up, dislodge, or similarly disturb the
material or preclude access to the material for subseqfent removal”,
6. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M, § 61.145(6)(6)(;1'), provides, in pertinent part, that “lejach
owner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity to whom [§ 61.145(c)) applies, according
to [§ 61.145(a)), shall...[flor all RACM, including material that has been removed or
stripped...[a]dequately wet the material and ensure th;at it remains wet until collected and
contained or treated in preparation for disposal in accordance with § 61.150...”.
|
7. 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M, § 6 l.l‘?—S(c)(S),I provides, in pertinent part, that *no RACM
shall be stripped, removed, or otherwise handled or @isturhed at a facility regulated by [§ 61.145]
unless at least one on-site representative...trained in the provisions of (40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart
M] and the mecans of complying with them, is present”.
. I .
8. Section [13()3XA) of the CAA, 42 US.C. § 7413} 3XA), provides, in pertinent part,
that *...whenever, on the busis uf any information available to the Administrator, the
Administrator finds that any person has violated...[ahy requirement of various provisions of the
CAA, including Section 112 of the CAA], includingj, but not limited to, a requirement...of any
rule...promulgated...under those provisions..., the Administrator may issue an administrative
penalty order in accordance with [Scction 1 13{d) of :the CAAL.".
|
9. Section 1 13{d)X1) of the CAA, 42 US.C § 74] (A1), DTOVldCN in pertinent part, that
...The Administrator may issue an administrative order against any person assessing a civil
ddmlnlbtrdtl\c penalty of up to $25,000 per day of vlmlatlon, whenever, on the basis of any
available information, the Administrator finds that such person...has violared...any...
requirement...of [various provisions of the CAA, in¢luding Section 112 of the CAA], including,
but not limited to, a requirement...of any rule...promulgated...under [those provisions}...".
|
F
1. STIPULATIONS

L. Respondent, Dillon Floral Corporation (Diilon) is and, at all times relevanr hereto, has
been a Pennsylvania corporation which owns and, 2‘1t all times relevant hereto, has owned, the
premises at 933 Columbia Boulevard, Bloom»burg,‘ Pennsylvania 17815.

2. Respondent is a "person” as that term is deﬁned in Section ’JOZ(e) of the CAA, 42 US.C. §
7602(¢), and as that term iz used in Section 113(d)(3)(A) and (d) of the CAA, 42 US.C. §

7413(a)(3)A) and (d), and in 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M.

3. Dillon owns, operates, controls, or supervises, and at all times relevant hercto has owned,



operated, controlled, or supervised, the premises of 933 Columbia Boulevard, Bloomsburg,
Pennsylvania 17815. : '

4. The premiscs of 933 Columbia Boulevard, Blloomsburg, Pennsylvania 17815 is and, at all
times relevant hereto, has been a faullty as that term is defined in 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M,

§61.141. |

|
5. An EPA inspection of the premises of 933 C(‘)[umbia Boulevard, Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania
17815 was conducted on October 15, 2008. While on the premises to inspect the removal of
thermal insulation by one contractor at one greenh()l:lse on the premises, the EPA inspector
observed several orther greenhouses on the premises that had been completely or partially

\
demolished. It appeared to the inspector that at least 8 greenhouses had been demolished.

6. Material and debris observed and sampled ml October 15, 2008 muluded “RACM" as that
term is defined m 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M, § 61 141

7. The material and debris observed and sampled on October 15, 2008 resulted from or was

involved in a “demolition" as that term is defined ini40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M, § 61.141.
| ‘

8. Dillon owned, operated, umtrolled or supervised the above-referenced “demolition”
operation. J
9. With respect to the abovereferenced “demolition” operation, Respondent was an “owner

or operator of a demolition or renovation activiry” as that term is defined in 40 C.F.R. Part 61,

Subpart M, § 61.141. | |

10. With respect to the above-referenced “demolition” operation, the combined amount of
“RACM" involved was at least 80 linear meters (260‘ linear feet) on pipces or at least 15 square

meters {160 square feet) on other facility components or at least 1 cubic meter {35 cubic fcet) off
facility components where the length or arca could not be measured previously.

[1. With respect to the abovereferenced “dcm&lition" operation, 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart
M, § 61.145, including but not limited to the introductory paragraph 0f§ 61.145(a), §
61.145(a)(1}, § 61.145(b), and § 61.145(c), applied to Respondent as an “owner or operator of a

demolition or renovation ElCthl['y ‘

I1l. GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. This proceeding is governed by the Consolidated Rules, 40 C.F.R. Part 22. As noted in the
Complaint, and as provided in 40 C.I.R. Part 22 § 2.18(b)1), EPA encourages settlement of a




proceeding at any time if the settlement is consistent !with the provisions and objectives of the
CAA and applicable regulations. In the event a betthant is reached, the provisions ot 40 C.F.R.
Part 22, § 22.18(bX2) and (3), and (¢}, govern the procu,s of effectuating tl'l(. settlement and
concluding the proceeding.

2. Any and all terms and conditions of this settlement are recorded herein.

3. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent Dillon only admits the jurisdictional

allcgations of the Complaint and those other qlkgdti‘ons of the Complaint which Respondent

Dilion admitted in its written answer to the C omplamt
: o

4. The facrual allegations and legal conclusions |of the Complaint are incorporated by

reference into this consent agreement. However, forithe purpose of this proceeding, except as

otherwise provided herein, Respondent Ditlon neither admits nor denies the factual allegations

and legal conclusions of the Complaint. \

|
. . N . . .
5. For the purpose of concluding this proceeding, Respondent Dillon waives any right to
contest the allegations of the Complaint and any rig}it to appeal the proposed final order
accompanying this consenr agreement. Rebpondem Dillon consents to the issuance of the

proposed final order dgcompanymg this consent agreement. :

6. The parties agree to bear their own costs and attorneys fees.

IV. SETTLEMENT ;

1. As noted in Paragraph 1.9. above, Scction 113{d) of the CAA, 42 US.C. § 7413(d),
authorizes the assessment of a civil administrative penalty of up to $25,000 per day of violation.
However, for any viclation which occurs on January 31, 1997 through March 15, 2004, the
assessment of a civil administrative penalty of up to T‘BZ?,SOO per day of violation is authorized, and
for any violation which occurs after March 15, 7004 the assessment of a civil administrative
penalty of up to $32,500 per day of violation is authorlzed (Sce 40 C.F.R. Part 19). The proposed
civil penalties for the above-referenced CAA VlOldthI“lH have been determined in accordance with
1) Section 113(c) of the CAA, 42 US.C. § 7413(e), and 2) EPA's Clean Air Act Stationary
Source Civil Penalty Policy, dated October 25, l991| (CAA penalty policy), as modified, including
Appendix 11 thereto (for violations of 40 C.F.R. P'lrt 61, Subpart M), as revised May 5, 1992.
Relevant modifications to the CAA penalty policy slII"LCC its issuance on October 25, 1991 include
modifications, dated May 9, 1997 and September 21, 2004 to implement the above-referenced
Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Rule (40 C.F.R. Parr 19), pursuant to the Debt Coilection
[Improvement Act of 1996 (inflation ﬂl()dlfl(.'ltl()nb) These inflation modifications

essentially increased penalty poluy amounts by 10% and 17.23%, respectively.
| . : }
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Z. In determining the amount of the CAA penalty to be assessed, Section [13(e) of the CAA,
42 U.5.C. § 7413(c), requires EPA to take into consin‘icration the size of the business, the
economic impact of the penalty on the business, the violator's full compliance history and good
faith cfforts to comply, the duration of the violarion 4s established by any credible evidence,
payment by the violator of penalties previously assessed for the same violation, the economic
benefit of noncompliance, and the seriousness of the violation (in addmon to such other factors
as justice may require). i e J

i 1

. . !
3. To develop the proposed CAA penalty, EPA ‘took into account the CAA penalty policy, as
revised and modified, and the particular facts and circumstances of this case. EPA's CAA penalty
policy, as revised and modified, represents an analysis of the statutory penalty factors enumerated
above and guidance on their qppl ication in p'irtlgular cases. ; :
4, After considering the statutory fagtors the Cf\A penah'y po]uy, as revised and modified,
and rhe facts and circumstances of this case, Complamfmt proposed that Respondent be assessed a
CAA civil penalty of $41,264 for the CAA vmlattoné alleged in the Complaint.

5. Based upon information available to Complainant at the time of the issuance of the
Complaint, Complainant did not consider there to be a basis for adjustment (upward or
Jdownward) of the proposed civil penalty of $41,264.| However, as noted in Section V. of the
Complaint, to the extent thar relevant facts or circqusta neces unknown to Complainant at the time
of issuance of the Complaint become known to Complainant thereafter, such relevant facts or
circumstances may be considered as a possible basis for adjusting the proposed civil penalty set
forth in the Complaint. 1 . i |
,‘ o !

6. Based upon certain facts and circumstances unknown to Complainant at the time of the
issuance of the Complaint, which were presented to!Complainant by Respondent Dillon after
issuance of the Complaint, and for the purposes of P.!ettlement of this proceeding, Complainant
agrees to adjust the CAA civil penalty to be assessed [against Respondent Dillon downward to
$30,948. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent Dillon consents to the assessment of a
civil penalty of $30,948 against it, Respondent Dill(lm agrees to pay the full amount of this civil
penalty in accordance with the proposed final ordcr!accompanying this consent agreement.

t hercin shall only resolve Respondent Dillon’s

cwvil penalty liability for the violations alleged in Paragraph 2 of each of the four counts in Section

IV, of the Complaint. Nothing in this consent agreement is intended to, or shall be construed to,
operafe in any way to resolve any criminal liability olf Respondent. Nothing in this consent
agreement shall be construed to limir the authority of EPA ro undertake action against any person,
including Respendent, in response to any condition: which EPA determines may present an
imminent and substantial endangerment to the public benlth or welfare, or the environment.

7. Full payment of the civil penalty provided fo

H

i
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8. Respondent Dlllon certifies that, to the bes

t of its knowledge as of the time of its execution

of this consent agreement, it is in compliance w1th 111 appllcable requlrements of 40 C.F.R. Part

61, Subpart M. I J
1

9. The undersigned representatlve of Respon
that Respondent to execute this conse

and conditions. |

|
]
]
|
|

Date: 113"‘! lo

Date: /"'//""/C)I

Date: / - 31__,/ o |

U.S.

EPA - R‘eglon 1 -

Repre%entatwe of Comphmant

OLl

.EPA- Reglon 111 .
nsel for C

wgg&

Jomplamant »

President, Dlllon Floral (,orporati(;n
Representatlve of Re%pondent Dﬂlon

SRR [ (R

dent Dillon certifies that he is fully authorized by
nt agreemenﬁ and to legally bmd Reqpondent to its terms



